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Mr I-IsrniJ1on 
Hept of Surgery 
RFH 

Dear Mr Hamilton 

Re: Angus Horatio STEWART Doi; GRO_C 65 

GRO-C London GRO-C 

The above named patient is well known to you as a patient of Professor Christina 
Lee- He has recently had a three month inpatient stay for investigation of apyrexia 
of unknown 1 rigin. I enclose a discharge summary tram this admission, However, I 
have reviewed him one week post-discharge and he continues to have night ells 
and diarrhoea. I know that during his inpatient stay you considered 
laparoscopyr+laperotomy -for possible srnall bowel lymphoma and wondered if yo~l 
could review him for us in light of his continuing symptoms re: the necessity for the 
above. As you are aware he 'has von Willebrand's disease and would require 
treatment prior to any surgLcal prccadure. 

Yours sincere 

IO r 4f ren Murphy 
SptiaIFst Registrar in Haematology 

Eno. 
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